
Helen Zhao 

Subject: FW: TSANN KUEN GROUP, FCC ID: RBJ-TSKM320X, Assessment NO.: AN06T6032(3/5)

8/11/2006

-----Original Message----- 
From: nita 
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2006 12:26 AM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Subject: Fw: TSANN KUEN GROUP, FCC ID: RBJ-TSKM320X, Assessment NO.: AN06T6032(3/5) 
 

Sent: Wed 8/9/2006 11:08 PM 
Subject: TSANN KUEN GROUP, FCC ID: RBJ-TSKM320X, Assessment NO.: AN06T6032, Notice#1 
  
Question #1: Based upon FCC 2.925 (a) The FCC Identifier shall be preceded by the term FCC ID in capital letters on a single line. The 
proposed label format does not meet the requirement: 
 
a) The proposed label shows "FCC:" instead of "FCC ID:". 
b) The ID contains lower case: "RBJ-TSKM320x", instead of "RBJ-TSKM320X". 
c) The grantee code is wrong, should be "RBJ" instead of "RDJ".  
  
<Answer> FCC ID label is revised. See attached.  
 
Question #2: The request for confidential letter lists both "Schematic diagram" and "Electrical circuit diagram". Please explain what is the 
difference between them, I can only find "Schematic diagram" in the filing. Please either remove "Electrical circuit diagram" from the letter or 
provide the document asap.  
  
<Answer> Please see attached Electrical Circuit diagram.  
 
Question #3: The test report (page 4) indicates "Model Names: 1)TSK-M3204ME (2)TSK-M3204MEQ The difference in above models is in 
PCB layout". It implies both models share the same schematics or functional block diagram, which is not true. Please specify model differences 
clearly. The user manual of TSK-M3204MEQ shows Grill Output 1300W, is it the major difference?  
  
<Answer> Yes, TSK-M3204ME has microwave function only, but TSK-M3204MEQ has microwave and grill function. Model 
difference in the test report is revised. See attached report. 
 
Best Regards, 
Helen Zhao 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the 
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please 
note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence 
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 
 


